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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, January 29, 2010 9:24 AM
To: ‘Nicole Paulino'

Subject: RE: Change of address error

PAULINO-GRISHAM, SMITH & CHMIELARZ, P A,
P08000004053

DISABILITY INSURANCE LAW GROUP
LOS48860 75

e e,

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this
update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Nicole Paulino [mailto:Nicole@Dilawgroup.com]
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 8:52 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of address error

Importance: High

Name of Limited Liability Company: Paulino-Grisham, Smith & Chmielarz, PA, D/B/A Disability Insurance Law
Group

Date of Filing: 01/11/08

Registered Agent: Mindy Chmielarz

Federal Employer ID #: 26 1760871

Previous Address: 4131 Hollywood Boulevard, Hollywood, Florida 33021

Correct Address: 4151 Hollywood Boulevard, Hollywood, Florida, 33021

Phone Number: 954-989-9000

Fax Number: 954-989-9999

We already sent the check in to change our address from Miami to Hollywood, but I wrote down the
incorrect address for Hollywood. I apologize for the inconvenience.
Thank you,

E cid:image001

Nicole Lytal | Legal Assistant
Paulino-Grisham, Smith & Chmielarz, P.A.

Suite 402 [ 224 Datura Street | West Palm Beach, Florida 33401



